
 

 
Ope
 
 

 
1) A

 

2) C
 
3) C

4) A

5) D

6) A

Ci

A

ening 
Call to O
Proper N
Determi

Agenda U
Propose

Commen

Committe
 

Action Ite
Approva
 

Discussio
CACs R
City’s Pa
FY 2014
Overview
 

Adjournm
 

tizens A

ugust 2

Order 
Noticing 
nation of a 

Update 
ed revisions

ts from th

ee Memb

ems 
al of the Jun

on Items
Role in the U
artnership w
4/2015 Prop
w of Upcom

ment – Ne

Adviso

AGEN

27th, 20

 

Quorum 

s to today’s

he Gener

er Repor

ne 18, 2014

Update to th
with Univer
posed Budg
ming Comm

ext Meetin

ory Com

NDA 

14 at 7

s agenda 

ral Public

rts/Conce

4 Meeting M

he City’s Lo
rsity of Cen
get Highligh

munity Even

ng? 

mmittee

:00 pm

c 

erns 

Minutes 

ogo 
tral Florida
hts 
nts 

e 

 

 



 

 
Citizens Advisory Committee 6_18_14 

City of Wildwood 
Page 1 of 4 

 
I:\Jason\Citizens Advisory Committee\Minutes\6_18_14_CAC Minutes.docx 

City of Wildwood 
Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting 

Summary Minutes 
June 18, 2014 

 
The meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee for the City of Wildwood convened on 
Wednesday, June 18, 2014, at 7:05 p.m. in Conference Room 124 of City Hall, 100 
North Main Street, Wildwood, Florida. 
 
City Representatives Present:  Jason McHugh, Assistant City Manager/Director of 
Strategic Planning; and Kandi Harper, Senior Development Specialist.  
 
Citizens Advisory Committee Members Present: Ron Reader, Chairman; Sam 
Saleem; Karen Judd; and Robert Hannah. 
 
Members from the Public Present: None 
 
Opening:  Call to Order:  The hearing was called to order at 7:05 p.m. 
 
Agenda Update:  There were no agenda updates offered by any of the Committee 
members. 
 
Comments from the General Public:  None 
 
Action Items: 
Approval of the May 21, 2014 Meeting Minutes:  Ms. Judd discussed the re-districting 
initiative, gerrymandering of the City Commission districts.  Ms. Judd noted that Mr. 
Green is not in his district, but that Mr. Green is in Mr. Wolf’s district.  Mr. McHugh 
stated that he would research the issue. 
 
Motion made to approve the minutes by Ms. Judd and seconded by Mr. Saleem. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion Items: 
 
FRDAP Grants for MLK and Millennium Parks:  Mr. McHugh discussed the general 
process of applying for grants from various sources.  He noted that the City was 
awarded two $50,000.000 grants for two city parks:  Martin Luther King Park and 
Millennium Park.  The CAC members asked how the grants were disbursed and when 
the grant money would be available.  Mr. McHugh stated that the monies will become 
available after July 1 of this year pending the governor’s signature.  The grant monies 
are paid as reimbursement for projects that are constructed and paid for the City. 
 
Mr. McHugh noted for the CAC that the parks have master plans that are outdated and 
that he would arrange for assistance from the schools, such as the University of Central 



 

 
Citizens Advisory Committee 6_18_14 

City of Wildwood 
Page 2 of 4 

 
I:\Jason\Citizens Advisory Committee\Minutes\6_18_14_CAC Minutes.docx 

Florida and Lake-Sumter State College so that students could get real world experience 
in working with communities toward their goals.  Otherwise, the City would hire 
consultants to complete the master plan updates. 
 
Mr. McHugh further stated that good parks make strong, connected cities.  CAC 
members stated that parks are governed by the people in attendance, particularly 
parents, and that it is important for children to know that adults are present and are 
there to govern behavior and support the community’s children in a positive manner. 
 
Bingo Hall Ordinance:  Mr. McHugh discussed the issue of Bingo Halls as defined and 
regulated in the Florida Statutes.  Mr. McHugh stated that the issue arose when a 
citizen approached the City for an occupational license and was denied because the 
stated business was a bingo hall.  The citizen has since revised the occupational 
license and states that the business is offering a “hall for rent.”  Mr. McHugh stated that 
the City Commission took up the matter at their June 2nd meeting and directed staff to 
research the issue and present the legal issues of bingo halls at the next Commission 
meeting which was held on June 9th. 

Mr. McHugh discussed the details of the proposed City Bingo Hall ordinance.  
The ordinance is based on Bingo Hall ordinances from other communities.  Ms. Judd 
stated that she was pleased the staff did not “reinvent the wheel” in drafting the 
proposed ordinance and that it seemed to present the “best practices” for that type of 
operation.  CAC members discussed the issues surrounding Bingo Halls that included 
public safety and the citizen’s motivation for moving his business to the City of 
Wildwood. 

The City Commission is set to hear the proposed ordinance on July 14th for the 
final reading. 
 
Wildwood community Development Center Block Party:  Mr. Saleem discussed the 
responsibilities of each party, both the City of Wildwood and the community, in the post-
part clean-up as well as details of the equipment use, delivery and return to the City; in 
particular, the barricades.  Mr. Saleem and Mr. Hannah discussed the details of 
garbage disposal and how best to accommodate disposal.  They suggested the use of 
personal trash receptacles and that larger containers may be needed.  Mr. McHugh, Mr. 
Saleem and Mr. Hannah agreed to discuss the matter in more detail. 
 Mr. Hannah stated that the purposed of the block party is to influence the 
community’s children in a positive manner and to offer the children an opportunity for 
positive activities.  
 Mr. McHugh stated that the past parties have been well attended and appeared 
to be a good thing for the community. 
 
Relocation of Public Works Facility:  Mr. McHugh discussed the relocation of the 
Public Works personnel to the former Wildwood Library building which was vacated 
when the new Library was built on Powell road.  Relocating the Public Works personnel 
is made necessary because of overcrowding at the current location as the space is 
shared by Fleet Services.  Fleet Services will remain at the current location. 



 

 
Citizens Advisory Committee 6_18_14 

City of Wildwood 
Page 3 of 4 

 
I:\Jason\Citizens Advisory Committee\Minutes\6_18_14_CAC Minutes.docx 

 Mr. McHugh stated that the City is looking at relocating Palmer Park facilities but 
will leave the tennis courts in place because they are currently in use by the public.  
Other site improvements will be made such as parking and landscaping. 
 Mr. Hannah stated that he had discussions in the past with the former City 
Manager about acquiring the Public Works building if the City vacated those premises.  
Mr. Hannah stated that his organization wanted to use the building as a community 
recreation center for the youth of the community where they would be supervised and 
have computers available to them. 
 Mr. McHugh stated that because Fleet Services will remain at the Public Works 
building, that the building will not be for sale; however, Mr. McHugh has other 
opportunities, particularly through Code Enforcement activities, to identify other more 
appropriate buildings.  Mr. McHugh stated that he would keep Mr. Saleem and Mr. 
Hannah informed as properties became available. 
 Ms. Judd asked if the Martin Luther King Center was not big enough for activities.  
Mr. Hannah stated that the Center was not big enough for all of the activities they 
wanted to provide to the community such as computer space and recreational activities.  
Mr. Hannah also stated that the lack of activities adversely affects children and that the 
place where children gather needs to be monitored by adults. 
 Ms. Judd suggested portable buildings be placed on the site to accommodate 
additional activities.  Mr. McHugh stated that options are available. 
 Ms. Judd was interested in the differences between Martin Luther King Park and 
Millennium Park.  Mr. McHugh noted the size of the parks and that the City is 
considering centralizing parks for convenience and accessibility.   
 Ms. Judd brought up the issue of using Palmer for a walking path for students 
and safety.  Mr. McHugh cited access issues and available data for the number of 
students walking to school.  Ms. Judd noted a possible safety issues with the placement 
of the fence and that it might be best to move the fence location prior to construction. 
 Mr. McHugh stated that he would research pedestrian connectivity concerns at 
the school. 
 Ms. Judd asked about the timing of the CAC meetings; Mr. McHugh stated that 
the CAC has the authority to decide how often and when CAC meetings will be held.  
Ms. Judd asked if some meetings could be combined such as July and August and then 
November and December. 
 Mr. McHugh asked the CAC members if they wanted to maintain the July 16th 
meeting as scheduled.  The CAC members agreed to meet in July as scheduled. 
 Mr. Saleem asked about voting procedures for the redistricting plan and wanted 
to know how the public would be informed.  Mr. McHugh advised the CAC members 
that the City may encourage citizens to vote but could not direct citizens to vote one 
way or the other on issues.  Mr. McHugh stated that the City will produce a pamphlet to 
advise citizens of the issue and provide it to the public.  Mr. McHugh also encouraged 
the CAC members to discuss the issues with their communities to spread the word and 
will be in touch with other civic organizations for the same purpose. 
 Ms. Judd asked about the timing of the redistricting information being delivered to 
the Supervisor of Elections office (SOE).  Mr. McHugh stated that the SOE has the 
information now. 



 

 
Citizens Advisory Committee 6_18_14 

City of Wildwood 
Page 4 of 4 

 
I:\Jason\Citizens Advisory Committee\Minutes\6_18_14_CAC Minutes.docx 

 Ms. Judd wanted to know if the redistricting issue would be on the primary ballot.  
Mr. McHugh said that the issue would be on the general election ballot. 
 Mr. Hannah stated that he could arrange for a speaker to come the MLK building 
to discuss redistricting. 
 Ms. Judd asked if there would a town meeting.  Mr. McHugh stated that there 
was public workshop in May and that redistricting was discussed by the City 
Commission on June 9th. 
 
Chairman Reader asked for further comments from the CAC members.  There were no 
more comments from the CAC members. 
 
Adjournment:   
 
Motion to adjourn by Ms. Judd, seconded by Mr. Hannah.  The Motion carried 
unanimously and the Citizens Advisory Committee adjourned at 7:50 p.m.  



SUBJEC
 
 
REQUES
 
 
 
 

CONTRA
 
 
 
BUDGET
 

 Annua
 Capita
 N/A 

                    
 

 
HISTORY
 
The City
conceptu
proposal
 
Should th
a Comm
include: 

 T
 1 
 1 

 
This 7 m
created u
reached 
 
Board O
 
    

 
Jason F. 
Assistant
 

 

CITY

CT: 

STED ACTIO

 W
 

 
 

ACT:  
Effe
Man

T IMPACT: 

al 
al 

                         

Y/FACTS/IS

y’s logo is o
ual process 
.  

he Commiss
ittee be crea

The 5 membe
City Comm
City Staff M

member boa
utilizing Tan
by the Com

Option. 

 

McHugh, A
t City Manag

Y COMMIS

ON: 

Work Sessio
Regular Mee

N/A 
ective Date: 
naging Divis

$
 
FUNDING S
EXPENDITU
 
                          

SSUES: 

outdated and
to facilitate

sion chose to
ated to facil

ers of the Ci
issioner 

Member 

ard would w
gent Media’
mittee, the lo

ICP 
ger/Director 

SSION OF

EXECUT

Proposal 
 
Considerat

on (Report O
eting 

__________
sion / Dept: 

$2,000 

SOURCE: 
URE ACCO

                      

d needs to 
e a new log

o engage Ta
itate the cre

tizen’s Advis

ork indepen
’s expertise
ogo choice(s

of Strategic 

F THE CI
 

TIVE SUMM
 

from Tang

tion of Prop

Only) DAT
 S

 

Vend
____ Term

 

UNT: 

be updated
go. Details 

angent Med
eation of the

sory Commi

ndently of th
and would i
s) would be

Planning 

ITY OF W

MARY 

gent Media

posal from T

TE OF MEET
Special Meet

dor/Entity:  
mination Date

 
General Fu
 

d. Tangent M
of the proc

ia to update
e logo. Staff’

ttee 

he City Com
include publ
presented to

WILDWOO

a: New City

Tangent Me

TING: 7
ting  

 

 
e:   

und 

Media has a
cess are inc

e the City’s lo
’s proposal 

mmission. T
lic involvem
o the Comm

OD 

y Logo  

edia (Board

7/14/14 

approached
cluded in th

ogo, Staff re
is for the Co

he new logo
ent. After co

mission for ap

d Option) 

 Staff on a 
he attached 

ecommends
ommittee to 

o would be 
onsensus is 
pproval. 



 

7257 Count
© 2014 tang

Wildwo
Client Nam
Contact N
Website U
Date:  

 
 
1. List yo

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

 

2. What a

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

 

3. What a

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

y Road 219 Wild
gent media! Pro

ood Logo
me:  City of

Name:  Jason 
URL:  www.w

08.18.

our top keyword

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

attributes woul

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

are your Uniqu

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

dwood, FL 34785
oprietary and con

o/Brandin
f Wildwood 
McHugh 

wildwood-fl.go
2014 

ds or phrases t

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

d you desire yo

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

ue Selling Point

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

5  |  888.857.578
nfidential. All rig

ng Questi

ov  

that best descr

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

our audience to

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

ts? Why would

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

84  |  info@tang
ghts reserved. 

ionnaire

ribe the City of 

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

o associate wit

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

a prospect cho

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

gentmedia.com  

Wildwood.  

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

th the City of W

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

oose you over 

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

|  www.tangen

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

Wildwood? 

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

a competitor? 

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

tmedia.com  

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____ 

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____ 

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____ 



 

7257 Count
© 2014 tang

 

 

4. Do you

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

 

5. Descri

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

 

6. How d

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

 

 

 

y Road 219 Wild
gent media! Pro

u know of any 

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

ibe your past e

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

do you view the

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

dwood, FL 34785
oprietary and con

other cities wh

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

experience with

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

e role of the log

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

5  |  888.857.578
nfidential. All rig

o’s logo or bra

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

h design, brand

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

go/branding in a

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

84  |  info@tang
ghts reserved. 

nding you like?

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

ding and logo d

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

a marketing str

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

gentmedia.com  

? 

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

development.  

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

rategy? How do

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

|  www.tangen

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

o you see this 

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

tmedia.com  

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

role evolving?

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____ 

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____ 

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____ 

_____ 



 

7257 Count
© 2014 tang

 

 

 

7. What a

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

 

8. Do you

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

 

9. What i

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

 

 

y Road 219 Wild
gent media! Pro

are some spec

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

u currently hav

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

is the number o

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

dwood, FL 34785
oprietary and con

cific goals perta

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

ve a brand (as o

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

one marketing 

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

5  |  888.857.578
nfidential. All rig

aining to the cit

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

opposed to jus

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

challenge the 

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

84  |  info@tang
ghts reserved. 

y’s new logo/b

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

st a logo)?  If ye

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

City of Wildwo

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

gentmedia.com  

randing? 

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

es, what is you

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

od faces? 

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

|  www.tangen

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

ur current brand

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

tmedia.com  

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

d strategy?   

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____ 

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____ 

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____ 



 

7257 Count
© 2014 tang

 

 

10. How w

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

 

11. What p

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

 

12. Is ther

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

y Road 219 Wild
gent media! Pro

will you measur

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

perception do y

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

re anything else

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

dwood, FL 34785
oprietary and con

re success as i

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

you want your 

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

e we should kn

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

5  |  888.857.578
nfidential. All rig

t pertains to th

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

audience to ha

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

now about City 

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

84  |  info@tang
ghts reserved. 

e city’s logo/br

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

ave when think

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

of Wildwood in

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

gentmedia.com  

rand? 

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

king about your

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

n order to be su

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

|  www.tangen

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

r city? 

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

uccessful? 

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

_____________

tmedia.com  

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

____________

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____ 

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____ 

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____ 






